BRANGAM BAGNALL & CO.

Solicitors
Hildon House, 30-34 Hill Street, Belfast BT1 2LB Telephon_ Fax-X No. 485NR
OUR REF: 1/6/8

YOUR REF:

29 February 1996

Dr George A Murnaghan

Director of Medical Administration

Royal Group of Hospitals & Dental Hospital
Health & Social Services Trust

Royal Victoria Hospital

srosvenor Road
“BELFAST BT12 6BA

Dear Dr Murnaghan

ADAM STRAIN (DECEASED)
We refer to previous correspondence and acknowledge safe receipt of the various statements relating to

this matter. We understand that consultations will be held shortly, and we should also be grateful if you
would advise whether a date for Inquest has yet been confirmed. Thank you for your instructions tn this

[SSue.

Yours sincerely

Brangam, Bagnall & Co
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George D. H. Brangam Fiona E. E. Bagnall
Uel A. Crothers 059_045_100
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